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Hanaman; Cathlene

From: Nowak, Ellen

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2004 2:43 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: one more!l

Hil

| don't know if Steve Miller told you - but when | was over at your offices around the noon hour, | talked with Steve and told
him that we needed one more “miscellaneous” bill drafted. The bill would require JFC oversight for purchases over

$250,000. This provision was in last year's budget.
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Septei}'il‘)"‘ermllzhggo3 — Introduced by Sﬁpators DARLING, S. FITZGERALD, KANAVAS,
SCHULTZ, HAR‘S“D@R«F;L@Z\IC}&VE;@—T, ZIEN, ROESSLER and STEPF, cosponsored by
Representatives KAUFERT>GARD, ALBERS, AINSWORTH, HAHN, HUEBSCH.

HUNDERTMARK, M. LEHMAN, LEMAI—HEWG@RMJ_QNK, D. MEYER, MUSSER, Nass, |
OLSEN, OWENS, RH

ES, SERATTI, SUDER, TOWNS, WARD, FIINES-STONE, F. LASEE, /
LorHIAN, VR

and M. WiLLIAMS. Referred to Joint Committee on Finance./

Resen

1 AN ACT to amend 23.0917 (6m) (a); and to create 23.0917 (6m) of the statutes;

2 relating to: Joint Committee on Finance review of stewardship acquisitions.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Before 2003 Wisconsin Act 33, the 2003-05 budget bill, if a land acquisition or
development project under the stewardship program would cost more than $250.000.
the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) could not obligate money from the
stewardship fund for that activity until DNR gave written notice of the proposed
activity to the Joint Committee on Finance (JCF) and gave JCF time to respond to
that notice. If the chairpersons of JCF did not notify DNR within 14 days after the
date of the DNR’s notification that JCF had scheduled a meeting to review the
proposed activity, DNR could obligate the money. If the cochairpersons notified DNR
that JCF had scheduled a meeting to review the proposed activity, DNR could
obligate the money only if JCF approved the proposed activity.

2003 Wisconsin Act 33, as affected by the vetoes, eliminates the requirement
that the DNR proposed land acquisition and development projects under the
stewardship program be subject to the JCF 14—day passive review process.

This bill reinstates the JCF review of stewardship land acquisition and
development projects as it existed before the passage of 2003 Wisconsin Act 33.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SENATE BILL 252 SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 23.0917 (5m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (5m) (a) Beginning in fiscal year 1999—2000, the department, subject
to the approval of the governor and the joint committee on finance under sub. (&)
(6m), may obligate under the subprogram for land acquisition any amount not in
excess of the total bonding authority for that subprogram for the acquisition of land.

SECTION 2. 23.0917 (6m) of the statutes is created to read:

23.0917 (6m) REVIEW BY JOINT COMMITTEE ON FINANCE. (a) The department may
not obligate from the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) for a given project or
activity any moneys unless it first notifies the joint committee on finance in writing
of the‘proposal. If the cochairpersons of the committee do not notify the departxﬁent
within 14 working days after the date of the department’s notification that the

committee has scheduled a meeting to review the proposal, the department may

' obligate the moneys. If, within 14 working days after the date of the notification by

the department, the cochairpersons of the committee notify the department that the
committee has scheduled a meeting to review the proposal, the department may
obligate the moneys only upon approval of the committee.

(b) Paragraph (a) applies only to an amount for a project or activity that exceeds
$250,000, except as provided in par. (c).

(¢c) Paragraph (a) épplies to any land acquisition under sub. (5m).

(END)
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2003 BILL

AN ACT to amend 23.0917 (5m) (a); and to create 23.0917 (6m) of the statutes;

relating to: Joint Committee on Finance review of stewardship acquisitions.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Before 2003 Wisconsin Act 33, the 2003-05 budget bill, if a land acquisition or
development project under the stewardship program would cost more than $250,000,
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



(or I B " )

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

2003 — 2004 Legislature -2 LRB-3967/1
RPN;jld:rs

BILL SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 23.0917 (bm) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (5m) (a) Beginning in fiscal year 1999-2000, the department, subject
to the approval of the governor and the joint committee on finance under sub. (6) |
(6m), may obligate under the subprdgram for land acquisition any amount not in
excess of the total bonding authority for that subprogram for the acquisition of land.

SECTION 2. 23.0917 (6m) of the statutes is created to read: // hSlff 7- '?

23.0917 (6m) REVIEW BY JOINT COMMITTEE ON FINANCE. (a) Mepanment may
not obligate from the appropriation undeJr‘s. 20.866 (2) (ta) for a given project or
activity any moneys unless it first notifies the joint committee on finance in writing
of the proposal. If the cochairpersons of the committee do not notify the department
within 14 working days after the date of the department’s notification that the
committee has scheduled a meeting to review the proposal, the department may
obligate the moneys. If, within 14 working days after the date of the notification by
the department, the cochairpersons of fhe committee notify the department that the
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

(c) Paragraph (a) applies to'any land acquisition undér sub. (5m).

(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMEADMENT 1,
TO 2003 ASSEABLY BILL 528

October 1§, 2003 — Offered by JOINT COMMITTEE ON FINANCE. \/

n addition to obtaining aID

@ssary approval of the building commission under s. 13.48 or 13.488, thj};‘/
NG,




- Northrop, Lori

From: Ottman, Tad

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2004 11:31 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-3967/2 Topic: Joint finance oversight of stewardship purchases

It has been requested by <Ottman, Tad> that the following draft be jacketed for the SENATE:

Draft review: LRB 03-3967/2 Topic: Joint finance oversight of stewardship purchases



